Attachment 017          Source Selection 

Industry Comments


	Section
	Comments from
	Page Number

	PWS Section 1 General
	INDUSTRY
	3

	PWS Section 2 Workforce
	INDUSTRY
	4

	PWS Section 3 GFP/GFE
	INDUSTRY
	5

	PWS Section 4 Supply
	INDUSTRY
	6

	PWS Section 5 Maintenance
	INDUSTRY 
	7

	PWS Section 6 Ammunition
	No Comments
	8

	PWS Section 7 Medical
	No Comments
	9

	PWS Section 8 Quality
	No Comments
	10

	PWS Section 9 Safety
	No Comments
	11

	PWS Section 10 Environmental
	INDUSTRY
	12

	PWS Section 11 Security
	No Comments
	13

	PWS Section 12 Information
	No Comments
	14

	PWS Section 12 Info Mgmt
	No Comments
	15

	PWS Section 14 Resource Mgmt
	No Comments
	16

	PWS Section 15 Deploy/Train
	No Comments
	17

	PWS Section 16 Reconstitution
	No Comments
	18

	PWS Section 17 Base Operation
	No Comments
	19

	PWS Appendix A
	No Comments
	20

	PWS Appendix B
	No Comments
	21

	PWS Appendix C 
	No Comments
	22

	PWS Appendix D
	No Comments
	23

	SOW Section 1 General
	No Comments
	24

	SOW Section 2 Workforce
	INDUSTRY
	25

	SOW Section 3 GFP/GFE
	INDUSTRY
	26

	SOW Section 4 Supply
	No Comments
	27

	SOW Section 5 Maintenance
	No Comments
	28

	SOW Section 6 Ammunition
	No Comments
	29

	SOW Section 7 Medical
	No Comments
	30

	SOW Section 8 Quality
	INDUSTRY
	31

	SOW Section 9 Safety
	No Comments
	32

	SOW Section 10 Environmental
	No Comments
	33

	SOW Section 11 Security
	No Comments
	34

	SOW Section 12 Information
	No Comments
	35

	SOW Section 12 Info Mgmt
	INDUSTRY
	36

	SOW Section 14 Resource Mgmt
	INDUSTRY
	37

	SOW Section 15 Deploy/Train
	INDUSTRY
	38

	SOW Section 16 Reconstitution
	INDUSTRY
	39-41

	SOW Section 17 Base Operation
	INDUSTRY
	42

	RFP Section A
	INDUSTRY
	43

	RFP Section B
	No Comments
	44

	RFP Section C
	No Comments
	45

	RFP Section D 
	No Comments
	46

	RFP Section E
	No Comments
	47

	RFP Section F
	INDUSTRY
	48

	RFP Section G
	No Comments 
	49

	RFP Section H
	No Comments 
	50

	RFP Section I
	INDUSTRY
	51

	RFP Section J
	No Comments
	52

	RFP Section K
	No Comments
	53

	RFP Section L
	INDUSTRY
	54

	RFP Section M
	No Comments
	55

	Attachment 1-13 (excluding PWS and SOW)
	No Comments
	56-68

	Exhibit A-F 
	No Comments
	69-74

	General Comments
	INDUSTRY
	75-76


PWS Comments.  Section 1.0 General

Question 1

Attachment 001, paragraph 1.1.5: Will the referenced production schedules and statistics be included in a CDRL the Government intends to place in this contract?

Answer 1

RE: This paragraph was meant to be a general overview of the contractual requirement.  Specific reporting and CDRL requirements are detailed throughout the Task Order Statement of Work and within the contract itself.

PWS Comments.  Section 2.0 Workforce Management

Question 2

Attachment 001, paragraph 2.1.1.3: What classified tasks are associated with this contract? A contractor will have to know to ensure a sufficient number of employees are on-hand to handle classified tasks.

Answer 2

RE:  Contractor can assume all senior personnel who will be dealing directly with planning and operations will need at least a SECRET clearance.  Some equipment such as the M1 and SINCGARS require a clearance to maintain.  Examples of personnel are senior supply, maintenance, armament, communications, transportation and budget.

Question 3

Attachment 001, paragraph 2.1.7: Will the Government provide immunizations for this theater to both US and Third Country National personnel who are deemed Mission Essential?

Answer 3

RE: Government will not provide immunizations to Foreign Nationals(TCN).

PWS Comments.  Section 3.0 Government Furnished Property/Equipment (GFP/GFE)

Question 4

Attachment 001, paragraph 3.1: What classified equipment and classified repair parts are being referred to in this paragraph? Please provide a density list so as to allow the contractor to bid sufficient cleared personnel for this effort

Answer 4

RE: See density in Section J Exhibit D

Question 5

Attachment 001, paragraph 3.1.6: Where is the TMDE Calibration facility, that the contractor is required to operate, located? What is the workload associated with this task (density list of expected TMDE items and customers)?

Answer 5

RE: The US Army has a Calibration Facility that supports SWA.  The contractor will have use of that facility for its equipment.

Question 6

Attachment 001, paragraph 3.6: Does the Government have a certified facility to provide to the contractor, in which storage and maintenance of COMSEC items can be performed?

Answer 6

RE: No Certified Facility exists at this time.

Question 7

Attachment 001, paragraph 3.7.4: Confusion exists on what the Government wants the actual operating hours to be (48, 72), the number of work days per week (5, 6, 7) and the number of shifts required. Failure to clarify this in the RFP will result in a wide variety of hours being bid; the playing field needs to be level as to what the bidding requirement is.

Answer 7

RE: See Section L for workload requirements

PWS Comments.  Section 4.0 Supply Operations

Question 8

Attachment 001, paragraph 4.1: Is the referred to motor pool only for contractor GFE or are there other vehicles/equipment that will have to be dispatched? What are the operating hours for this activity (24x7, etc)?

Answer 8

RE: This motorpool will be for GFE only.

PWS Comments.  Section 5.0 Maintenance Requirements

Question 9

Attachment 001, paragraph 5.2.3.2: Shipment of Wholesale property out of an APS site requires, among other things, Item Manager MROs. In SDS, failure to obtain MROs from Item managers will result in SDS records being inaccurate which can impact of accountability.

Answer 9

RE: MRO’s will be provided in a timely manner.

Question 10

Information on available facilities at Camp Arifjan would be helpful in determining requirements.  For example, CARC paint is a directive with no insight into facilities.  The size and type of facilities available will also influence workforce skill and numbers composition.  In other areas, maintenance of equipment stored in the open is difficult at best and more intensive in the spring and summer.  Work on equipment during the summer months can only be conducted if the equipment is under shade or during the night.  Degradation of equipment maintenance status will occur more rapidly if equipment is left in the open.

Answer 10
RE: Facilities and Equipment will be further clarified during the Request for Proposal-Virtual Tour.

PWS Comments.  Section 6.0 Ammunition


PWS Comments.  Section 7.0 Medical 


PWS Comments.  Section 8.0 Quality Assurance/Quality Control


PWS Comments.  Section 9.0 Safety


PWS Comments.  Section 10.0 Environmental

Question 11

The definition of environmental requirement would be enhanced by a description of the environmental facilities at Camp Arifjan.  We understand some environmental improvements may not have been completed and that status of those improvements would be useful information.

Answer 11

RE: Facilities and Equipment will be further clarified during the Request for Proposal-Virtual Tour.

PWS Comments.  Section 11.0 Security


PWS Comments.  Section 12.0 Information Security


PWS Comments.  Section 13.0 Information Management


PWS Comments.  Section 14.0 Resource Management


PWS Comments.  Section 15.0 Deployment/Military Exercises and Training Support


PWS Comments.  Section 16.0 Reconstitution/Reset


PWS Comments.  Section 17.0 Base Operations


PWS Comments.  Appendix A: Transition


PWS Comments.  Appendix B: List of Acronyms


PWS Comments.  Appendix C: Definitions


PWS Comments.  Appendix D: List of Publications


SOW Comments.  Section 1.0 General


SOW Comments.  Section 2.0 Workforce Management

Question 12

Attachment 002, paragraph 2.4: This paragraph indicates that a 48-hour workweek is the norm. Additional verbiage implies that on occasion, there will be Government directed 72 hour workweeks and 24x7 operations. For pricing purposes, what should a contractor consider to be the normal work week? How many weeks of 12x6 operations are expected to occur?

Answer 12

RE: See Section L of the RFP for operating hours per year.

Question 13

The SOW would provide a better basis for determining requirements if additional information were provided on workloads and workflow interface.

Answer 13

RE: See Section L of the RFP for operating hours per year.  See equipment Density in Section J Exhibit D.

SOW Comments.  Section 3.0 Government Furnished Property/Equipment (GFP/GFE)

Question 14

Attachment 002, paragraph 3.1: As Camp Arifjan is land-locked, where is the floating watercraft battalion located? Will the Government provide a density listing for this effort? What are the maintenance requirements associated with the Watercraft referenced?

Answer 14

RE: The Watercraft Requirement has been deleted from this RFP.

Question 15

Attachment 002, paragraph 3.1.1: As the Government has indicated that the density list is representational in nature and that it is not all-inclusive, will the Government require that all potential contractors bid to the stated work load?

Answer 15

RE: The Density List has been modified.  All contractors will bid to density list per section L.

Question 16

Attachment 002, paragraph 3.1.1.2b: Will the Government provide a density list of AAL that is authorized by AFSC, prior to submission of proposals?

Answer 16

RE: AAL is not included in this proposal.

Question 17

Attachment 002, paragraph 3.5: Will agricultural cleaning be required on contract start? What is the workload associated with this effort?

Answer 17

RE: Agricultural Cleaning will be required each time a piece of equipment is shipped out of country.  Workload is addressed in Section L of the RFP.

SOW Comments.  Section 4.0 Supply Operations


SOW Comments.  Section 5.0 Maintenance Requirements


SOW Comments.  Section 6.0 Ammunition


SOW Comments.  Section 7.0 Medical 


SOW Comments.  Section 8.0 Quality Assurance/Quality Control

Question 18

The SOW identifies three missions: Prepo Equipment Maintenance/Sustainment, Training Exercise Equipment Maintenance, and Area Support.  The interface is differing standards which have the potential to complicate grading and quality assurance.

Answer 18

RE: Prepositioned Equipment and Sustainment standard are –10/20 plus Delayed Desert Damage.  Training Exercise Equipment and Area Support is as a minimum Fully Mission Capable plus services.

SOW Comments.  Section 9.0 Safety


SOW Comments.  Section 10.0 Environmental


SOW Comments.  Section 11.0 Security


SOW Comments.  Section 12.0 Information Security


SOW Comments.  Section 13.0 Information Management

Question 19

Attachment 002, paragraph 13.1.4.4: Recommend that MAILS be changed to Maintenance Work Bench (MWB).

Answer 19

RE: SOW will be modified as above.

SOW Comments.  Section 14.0 Resource Management

Question 20

Attachment 002, paragraph 14.2: CDRL 08 addresses EVMS in accordance with DI-Mgmt 81466. Is it the Government’s intent to implement EVMS at Arifjan?

Answer 20

RE: The Government will use CSSR (Cost Schedule Status Reporting) driven by data from Workbench.

Question 21

This CDRL also mentions bi-weekly invoices. Is it the Government’s intent to have the contractor invoice on a bi-weekly basis?

Answer 21

RE: Invoices may be made bi-weekly or monthly at the contractor’s discretion.

SOW Comments.  Section 15.0 Deployment/Military Exercises and Training Support

Question 22

Support of exercises and training is a requirement in the SOW.  This implies some level of coordination with training units prior to and the time of issue and turn-in.

Answer 22

RE: Planning, coordination and communication are on-going events and are critical to the success of this contract.

SOW Comments.  Section 16.0 Reconstitution/Reset

Question 23

Attachment 002, paragraph 16.1.2: Please clarify what the Government means when it states “the contractor shall bring all additional technical manuals”?

Answer 23

RE: Sentence has been deleted.  The SOW will be rewrIndustryen to clarify contractor’s responsibility to provide publications for it’s own use and to units turning in and receiving equipment.

Question 24

Attachment 002, paragraph 16.1.3: What exactly is the Government stating in this paragraph? Are the referenced densities, timelines and priorities going to be provided to the bidders prior to the receipt of the final RFP and proposal submission? This paragraph is unclear as to what lists are being referenced.

Answer 24

RE: The Government will provide a density list with corresponding priorities for the final RFP.

Question 25

Attachment 002, paragraph 16.2.8: What is the workload associated with this requirement? Please provide more detail on what the requirements are for the area DS mission.

Answer 25

RE: Workload is based upon units in theater which changes frequently.  This support is on an “as needed” basis and will be serviced by existing personnel.

Question 26

Attachment 002, paragraph 16.3.2, Bullet 8: If the contractor is operating the SDS and AWRDS at this site, why wouldn’t they already have all of the data for the AWRDS/SDS reconciliation? What is the current AWRDS to SDS reconciliation rate?

Answer 26

RE: Due to workload a complete inventory and reconciliation have not been completed therefore no reconciliation rate is available.  It is the intent of the government to attempt to achieve a steady state operation where regular SDS/AWRDS reconciliations can be completed.

Question 27

Attachment 002, paragraph 16.3.3.1: “The Contractor shall be prepared to operate…..”. Based on the verbiage in this paragraph, are the warehouse operations not to be proposed at this time?

Answer 27

RE: The contractor will bid operation of the warehouse at this time.  The warehouse will be primarily for Army Prepositioned Stocks/Army War Reserve equipment.  It is not the intent of this facility to act as a retail or wholesale material stockage point. The second sentence of this paragraph will be deleted.  Workload?????

Question 28

Attachment 002, paragraph 16.3.3.3: What is the Government’s expectation that the Movement Support Team would perform relating to the last three bullets in this paragraph?

Answer 28

RE: The three bullets listed have been moved to 16.3.3.4 under supply operations. 

Question 29

Attachment 002, paragraph 16.3.3.6: Will the requirements of this paragraph be incorporated into the final RFP as a CDRL?

Answer 29

RE:  Monthly expenditure reports by class of supply can now be retrieved online.  This paragraph will be deleted.

Question 30

Attachment 002, paragraph 16.3.4: Can bidders assume that SDS records are currently accurate as to what is on the record and is on hand?

Answer 30

RE: The SDS records are as accurate as possible at this writing.  Some adjustments may be required when the period of performance begins.

Question 31

Attachment 002, paragraph 16.6.1: Request that the Government provide the referenced Materiel Surveillance SOP with the final RFP (prior to bidders preparing proposals). This SOP is required as there are likely to be occasions when the Government directs non-use of the automated inventory program in SDS to perform inventories. This could result in unrealistic timelines being established for completion of manual wall-to-wall inventories, which places a contractor at risk for performance.

Answer 31

RE: Inventories will be conducted utilizing procedures outlined in Army Regulation 740-26.  Reference to the Materiel Surveillance SOP will be removed.

Question 32

Attachment 002, paragraph 16.6.8: Per the referenced paragraph, it is the Government’s intent that CL VIII be maintained in SDS?

Answer 32

RE: Paragraph will be changed to read “(except Class VIII)”.  Class VIII medical supplies will be inventoried according to procedures listed in Section 7 of the PWS.

Question 33

Paragraph 16.3.2 states “weekly”. This paragraph states “monthly”. Which is the correct interval?

Answer 33

RE: 16.6.8 will be changed to read “weekly”

Question 34

Attachment 002, paragraph 16.7.1: Based on this requirement, can the contractor assume that enough prior notification of shipping requirements will be provided to them, to allow the file upload to be provided to the NICP within the suspense?

Answer 34

RE: Yes, if not the Government cannot expect performance as listed.  A list should be submIndustryed to the NICP prior to the upload to get the MRO.  The SOW will be changed to reflect this.

Question 35

Attachment 002, paragraph 16.10.1: What STAMIS will be provided to execute the requirements of the transportation aspect of this contract?

Answer 35

RE: STAMIS will not be utilized.  AWRDS will be utilized for this function.

SOW Comments.  Section 17.0 Base Operations

Question 36

Attachment 002, paragraph 17.1: What is the workload associated with the requirements of this paragraph (i.e. number of pallets of water, cases of MREs, number of water and ice points, etc.)?

Answer 36

RE: Virtual Tour should answer this workload question.

Question 37

Attachment 002, paragraph 17.2.1: What is the workload associated with this requirement (number of buildings, offices, etc.)?

Answer 37

RE: Virtual Tour should answer this workload question.

Question 38

Attachment 002, paragraph 17.2.3: Do not understand this requirement. Paragraph references “…..shall continue until current contract end date.” What current contract end date? If it ends when the current contract ends, what is the requirement for the “next contract”? Are these stated requirements to be proposed for this solicitation?

Answer 38

RE: The current contract is scheduled to end on 10 June.  There will be a 60 day transition period following that.

RFP Comments.  Section A

Question 39

Section A, Executive Summary, paragraph 5 Proposals, states that Information on the PRAG Form 3 is to be submIndustryed within 15 days of the issue date of the RFP. Section L, Proposal Submission Instructions, paragraph B, Volume I – Past Performance Information states that this information is to be provided within 30 days of the issue of the RFP. Which time period for the PRAG Form 3 will be included in the final RFP?

Answer 39

RE: Section L will be rewrIndustryen to reflect 15 days for PRAG Form 3.

Question 40

Section A, Executive Summary, paragraphs 2b and 2c, state that there will be a 60-day transition/phase-in followed by 10 months of performance. If performance begins 1 Sep 04, the 10-month period would end 30 Jun 05. CLINs 1001 through 1007 indicate a completion date of 30 Apr 2004, and each option year’s CLINs indicate a completion date of the succeeding 30 Apr (2005, 2006, 2007, and 2008). Paragraph 2c states that there will be four option periods. The initial transition and 10 month performance period plus 4 option years would end on 30 Apr 2009 (FY 2009) not FY 2008 as indicated. Please clarify the end dates for these CLINs.

Answer 40

RE: The performance completion dates are being reviewed and will be clarified in the formal RFP.

RFP Comments.  Section B


RFP Comments.  Section C


RFP Comments.  Section D


RFP Comments.  Section E


RFP Comments.  Section F

Question 41

In the instructions for Section F, Financial Capability, of Volume I Past Performance It indicates that the required data will be submIndustryed in Cost Volume III. Is it the intent of the Government to have this data submIndustryed in both Volumes I and III?

Answer 41

RE: The financial information requirement has been deleted from Volume I.

RFP Comments.  Section G


RFP Comments.  Section H


RFP Comments.  Section I

Question 42

Since there will be Government property on this contract, request that FAR clauses 52.425-5, Government Property (Cost-Reimbursement, Time-and-Material, or Labor-Hour Contracts) be added

Answer 42

RE: Acknowledged

RFP Comments.  Section J


RFP Comments.  Section K


RFP Comments.  Section L

Question 43

Section L: What are the page limitations associated with this solicitation?

Answer 43

RE: Section L has been clarified.

Question 44

Section L, paragraph I B, C and D – General (page 54-55 of 65): The Government has provided a “representational sample” of equipment to bid on. Actual equipment requiring service and repair may be significantly different than what is represented and extremely compressed timelines may be established to return the equipment to 10/20 or FMC. As the contractor is staffing to the provided density list, the quantity and skill mix of employees may not entirely satisfy the actual requirements on the ground, how will the Government address these issues as they occur?

Answer 44

RE: Section L has been clarified.  The contractor shall bid to the workload requirement listed in Section L.

Question 45

Paragraph 8.1, Quality Program: The RFP mentions ISO 9001:2000 (current) and also mentions ISO 9002 (obsolete). Recommend deletion of obsolete reference.

Answer 45

RE: Acknowledged

Question 46

Paragraph 9.4, Radiation Protection: Does the government intend to provide copies of their NRC licenses, which outline the required baseline medical examinations, to the contractor?

Answer 46

RE: Working

RFP Comments.  Section M


Attachment Comments.  Attachment 1(See PWS Comments)

Attachment Comments.  Attachment 2(see SOW comments)

Attachment Comments.  Attachment 3


Attachment Comments.  Attachment 4


Attachment Comments.  Attachment 5


Attachment Comments.  Attachment 6


Attachment Comments.  Attachment 7


Attachment Comments.  Attachment 8


Attachment Comments.  Attachment 9


Attachment Comments.  Attachment 10


Attachment Comments.  Attachment 11


Attachment Comments.  Attachment 12


Attachment Comments.  Attachment 13


Exhibit Comments.  Exhibit A


Exhibit Comments.  Exhibit B


Exhibit Comments.  Exhibit C


Exhibit Comments.  Exhibit D


Exhibit Comments.  Exhibit E


Exhibit Comments.  Exhibit F


General Comments.  General

Question 47

General – Will there be a site visit to Kuwait, associated with this solicitation? If so, request this information be provided to the bidders early in the process to allow sufficient time to obtain Kuwait visas, flight arrangements, etc. The Government also needs to provide the name of the hotel where the bidders need to be housed to facilitate the trip to the site(s).

Answer 47

RE: There will be a virtual tour provided.

Question 48

Clarification of the CENTCOM and AMC Commanders’ intent for the expansion of forward repair activities would be most helpful in supporting the PWS requirement and to a lesser degree the SOW requirements. 

Answer 48

RE: There are no specific plans to expand the forward repair activity.

Question 49

Information on available facilities at Camp Arifjan would be helpful in determining requirements.  For example, CARC paint is a directive with no insight into facilities.  The size and type of facilities available will also influence workforce skill and numbers composition.  In other areas, maintenance of equipment stored in the open is difficult at best and more intensive in the spring and summer.  Work on equipment during the summer months can only be conducted if the equipment is under shade or during the night.  Degradation of equipment maintenance status will occur more rapidly if equipment is left in the open. (also put this paragraph in PWS 5.0)

Answer 49

RE: See Virtual Tour.

Question 50

As there is transition from the FORSCOM/ARCENT/CENTCOM control and direction of APS stocks in Kuwait to AMC, there is an absence of clarification on the steps in this evolution.  Some concepts and timeline would be useful in developing a response to this solicitation.

Answer 50

RE: This transition has taken place.

Question 51

The mission for support of training stocks and the issues of that equipment does not provide for coordination beyond the ACO/PCO/LAO level.  Support of training implies a sizeable coordination effort with the unit receiving the support.  Assignment of this mission seems essential to performance of the task.

Answer 51

RE: communication and coordination are on-going requirements.

Question 52

Additional clarification is needed on the equipment list.  A breakout of classes of supply and the mix between storage and training items would be beneficial.  This will aid the contractor in developing a more accurate staffing estimate.

Answer 52

RE: See workload requirements in Section L.
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